



District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) August 31, 2022 Virtual Meeting - Zoom Minutes

ATTENDEES		
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS		
Kristi Batchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment, Elementary Education	Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learners K-12	
Debbie Soto, Administrative Secretary I	Brent Lee, RUSD Board President	
Dr. Dan Sosa, Assistant Superintendent	Dr. Jacqueline Perez, Assistant Superintendent	
Luis Martinez, District Translator / Interpreter	Sonia Barron-Rodriguez, District, Translator Interpreter	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Adams -	Lake Mathews -	
Alcott - Veronica Osorio, Comm, Assist, Bilingual	Liberty - Katie Enriquez, Assistant Principal	
Beatty - Debbie Aznar, Assistant Principal	Longfellow - Lisa Koss, Principal	
Bryant - Natanya Johnson, Principal	Madison - Katie Enriquez, Assistant Principal	
Castleview -	Magnolia - Gema Garcia, Community Assistant	
Emerson - Dawn Brawley, Principal, Mi Yeon Oh, Assistant Principal	Monroe -	
Franklin -	Mt. View -	
Fremont -	Pachappa - Esperanza Mejía	
Harrison - Clarissa Brown, Principal	Rivera -	
Hawthorne - Longi Summers, Principal, Mary Landero	Sunshine -	
Highgrove -	Taft - Debbie Aznar, Assistant Principal	
Highland -	Twain	
Jackson -	Victoria -	
Jefferson - Rafaela Sanchez	Washington - Julia Salinas, Assistant Principal, Maritza Monfil, DELAC vicepresidente, Jaquelin Murillo	

Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central -	Miller - Ulises Romero, Assistant Principal	
Chemawa -	Sierra- Renell Robinson, Principal, Ana Farinas, Jenna Mcnees, EL Coordinator	
Earhart -	University Hts.	
Gage - Maritza Monfil, DELAC vicepresidente		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington -	Poly - Maritza Monfil, DELAC vicepresidente	
EOC -	Raincross	
King -	Ramona - Annie Graham, Community Assistant, Laura Monteverde, Luisa Diaz	
Lincoln	Stem - Esperanza Mejía	
North -	Virtual School	
RUSD Adult School - Elsa Moran		
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS / PARENTS		

MEETING MINUTES	
1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Esther called the meeting to order. She shared how to access the interpretation rooms when needed. She introduced Patricia Oropeza. Patricia shared the DELAC Advisory Responsibilities and then introduced Maritza Monfil, she provided a couple of minutes for attendees to read the agenda.	Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12
2. Approval of Minutes - Martiza provided five minutes for attendees to review the minutes. After five minutes she asked for a motion. Luisa Diaz, Ramona motioned to approve the minutes. Rafaela Sanchez, Jefferson second the motion. All in favor raised hands, none opposed, Minutes approved as written.	Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President
3. DELAC Bylaws - Patricia provided five minutes to review the bylaws to see if there were any	Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President

	questions. Some questions were asked.
Jackie Ortiz, Somos DLI Secretary	4. Somos DLI (We are DLI) - Patricia introduces Jackie Ortiz to present on Somos DLI. Patricia thanked everyone for attending. She explained what DLI was. Jackie also explained how the Somos DLI group was formed and the purpose of the group. She also shared the board and their stories, as to why they felt the program was important to have. She shared the Somos DLI facebook and google sites as well as the contact information for the board members. There was time for some questions.
Rochelle Kanatzar, Instructional Services Specialist	5 Legacy - Patricia introduces Rochelle Kanatzar. Rochelle thanked the DELAC board for having her in the meeting today and allowing her to share the Legacy program. She shared the mission and objectives of the program. Rochelle also explained how students are classified within the program. She also shared some activities held at the sites and the results they seek to accomplish with this program. Rochelle also shared the contact information for herself and each Legacy contact at each school site. Parents asked some questions.
Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learners, K-12	6. DELAC's Jobs and Responsibilities - Patricia introduced Esther Garcia. Esther explained that she will be sharing the purpose of DELAC. She also shared the responsibilities of each board position. Esther also shared the requirements of having a DELAC and the responsibilities they have. Parents asked some questions.
Jorge Perez, Instructional Services Specialist	7. College Readiness, A-G - Patricia introduces Jorge Perez. Mr Perez thanked the group for inviting him to speak on how to help your child prepare for college. He shared the exploring needed, courses, association and events that would help parents and students. He shared what and how to explore the universities and careers offered. Jorge also shared the courses students should take to make sure they graduate with the A-G requirements to attend a four year university. He shared the six year plan. Jorge also shared that RUSD works with a few universities that offer dual enrollment and PACE. Finally he shared information on college and career fairs in September and workshops available to assist financially and with information to guide students and parents navigate through the application and admission process for college. Jorge took some parent questions.
Susana Zamudio, Coordinated Family Services Supervisor	8. Family Resource Center - Patricia introduced Susana, Susana introduced Susana, Susana introduced Josefa. They shared information on the Family Resource Center and their locations. She

also shared the workshops available for parents.	
9. Closing - Patricia thanked everyone for joining today. The next zoom meeting will be on September 28, 2022. Meeting adjourned at 10:52am.	Patricia Orepeza, DELAC President